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RE: 2BE-HIG1722 2017 Annual Report Review

Theodore Muraro <Theodore.Muraro@mmg.com> Sat, Aug 4, 2018 at 2:50 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

Thank you for the review of the annual report.

Site visits were carried out in September to follow up on the observations made by Eva Paul, and the
immediate concerns were addressed.

Refuse was collected at both sites and damaged structures were repaired at High Lake. The boating
supplies that were stored in a locker on the dock have been removed.

The issue of the historic drill steel remaining at both sites is one that at some point in time | would like to
discuss with you.

Regards,

Theodore J. Muraro

Manager Exploration Support - Americas

Corporate Affairs - Canada

MMG Limited

HKEx:1208 ASX:MMG

T +5113217739
M (Canada) +1 778 239 2965

M (Peru) +51 989 020 094

theodore.muraro@mmg.com www.mmg.com
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 14:44

To: Theodore Muraro

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 2BE-HIG1722 2017 Annual Report Review

Good afternoon,

Please see attached review of 2017 annual report for 2BE-HIG1722.

Regards,

Richard
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